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From: Cassidi Kendrick
To: Barreiro, Deb
Subject: RE: Holiday Market Stage
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 9:42:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, we are going to have a couple portapotties, one on Tybrisa and one in the 16th st. parking lot.
We can be flexible with the location of the second restroom.
 
Cassidi Kendrick | Main Street/ Development Authority Director
City of Tybee Island | (p) 912-472-5103 (e) cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.org
 

From: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 9:08 AM
To: Cassidi Kendrick <cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.gov>
Subject: RE: Holiday Market Stage
 
Great
 
Any temporary restrooms or other amenities?
 

From: Cassidi Kendrick <cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: Holiday Market Stage
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Thank you for the quick reply!
 

The stage dimensions are 20x20.
 

The stage will be set up will be late Friday evening and breakdown will begin after the tree
lighting ends at 8:00 pm Saturday evening.

 

The requested street closures are Tybrisa Street and Strand Ave. down to 17th on Saturday
11/25/23. Tybrisa Street and Strand will reopen when the event area is cleaned up, likely
around 9:30pm. The roundabout will be opened when the stage is broken down, which is still
Saturday night, but will take a little longer.

 
We are only anticipating the corn hole tournament in the parking lot.
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Please let me know if you need any more information J
 
Cassidi Kendrick | Main Street/ Development Authority Director
City of Tybee Island | (p) 912-472-5103 (e) cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.org
 

From: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 2:21 PM
To: Cassidi Kendrick <cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.gov>
Subject: RE: Holiday Market Stage
 
Yes!!
Thanks for checking back in.
I need stage dimensions, set up time and breakdown time for the stage, parking lot closure (and
street closures would be good too).
And will there be anything else in the parking lot other than cornhole?
 
THANKS
 

From: Cassidi Kendrick <cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:17 PM
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

 
Hi Deb!
 
I am reaching out to see if there was anything additional you needed from me regarding the stage
for the Holiday Market. I am meeting with City department heads tomorrow to go over the details of
the event and wanted to make sure I gave them accurate information.
 
Thank you!
 
Cassidi Kendrick
 
Cassidi Kendrick | Main Street/ Development Authority Director
City of Tybee Island | (p) 912-472-5103 (e) cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.org
 

From: Cassidi Kendrick 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 11:51 AM
To: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: Holiday Market Stage
 
Hi Deb!

mailto:cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.org
mailto:Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov
mailto:cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.gov
mailto:cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.gov
mailto:Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov
mailto:cassidi.kendrick@cityoftybee.org
mailto:Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov


 
Thank you so much for meeting me today! As we discussed, here is a photo of the stage we would
like to have during the Tybee Holiday Market on 11/25/23. Please let me know if you need anything
else from me, I look forward to working with you.
 
Sincerely,
Cassidi Kendrick
 
Kendrick Email Signature (2)
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